Smrutika Thoti

From: Chetan Bobade

Sent: 28 November 2023 16:11

To: Smrutika Thoti

Cc: Vickram Chaudhry; Shadab Sukri

Subject: FW: Bikanerwala -Signage_MOPA OUTLET

Hello Smrutika,

Please find below costing for the Mopa Bikanerwala signage from vendor. Please help with the PO and payment of the same.

Regards,

Chetan V Bobade

9004933151

Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.

Shiv Sagar Estate, A-Block, 1st Floor, Dr. Annie Besant Road,
Worli, Mumbai-400018.

CELEBRATING
Creating memories and inspiring
happiness through food, since 1972

YEARS
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From: Vickram Chaudhry <vickram@altitudemarketing.in>
Sent: 28 November 2023 15:46

To: Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Bikanerwala -Signage_ MOPA OUTLET

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi,



Pls find below estimate for Bikaner fabrication & Installation:

Fabrication angle n paint - 11800/-
Labour & installation team charges - 7500/-
Transportation — 4500/-

Pls suggest and approve for billing.

Warm Regards,
Vickram

From: Chetan Bobade [mailto:chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com]
Sent: 23 November 2023 13:05

To: Smrutika Thoti; Vickram Chaudhry; Farid Khan

Cc: Shadab Sukri

Subject: RE: Bikanerwala -Signage_ MOPA OUTLET

Importance: High

Hello Smrutika,
I have spoken with the vendor yesterday evening. He confirmed that Farid and him are on the same page for the delivery there are some angles to be added behind the signage which he
will do it in his factory and then deliver it to the location.

Hello Vickram,
Please share the clarity and date with the team when we are getting the signage and when it will be install.

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
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From: Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 23 November 2023 12:30

To: Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>; Farid Khan <farid.khan@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Bikanerwala -Signage_ MOPA OUTLET

Dear Chetan,
Still signage not delivered at site...
Please check & confirm..

Regards,
Smrutika
02243224361

From: Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 20 November 2023 19:10

To: Farid Khan <farid.khan@travelfoodservices.com>; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Bikanerwala -Signage_ MOPA OUTLET

I have just spoken to him he will call you tomorrow and will update you.

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
YEARST
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From: Farid Khan <farid.khan@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 20 November 2023 18:53

To: Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: Bikanerwala -Signage_ MOPA OUTLET

Dear Chetan,

I have been following since many days but till now I have not received the date of installation. Please let me know when the team is coming, I will have to
apply for the pass.

Rega

Get Outlook for Android

From: Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Monday, November 20, 2023 6:28:11 PM

To: Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Farid Khan <farid.khan@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Bikanerwala -Signage_ MOPA OUTLET

Hello Smrutika,
Vendor is coordinating with Farid already. He is delivering the signage tomorrow and later on he will send his installation team after discussion with Farid.

Vendor Name: Vickram
Contact No.: +91 98183 18701

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

Sent: 20 November 2023 18:03

To: Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Farid Khan <farid.khan@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Bikanerwala -Signage_ MOPA OUTLET

Dear Chetan,
Please update on Signage on Bikanerwala MOPA Outlet..
Regards,

Smrutika
02243224361



